


















































From: Colleen Connor
To: Anthony Zell
Cc: Jacob Cox
Subject: RE: Rock Excavation NW Relief Sewer
Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:58:44 PM

Tony –
We have reviewed the Change Order request and checked the quantities. The quantities seem
accurate and the cost appears justified since no parties involved had opportunity to investigate
subsurface conditions at the site prior to cost estimates. The time extension of three weeks seems
appropriate.
 
Let us know if you have additional questions.
 
Thanks,
Colleen
 

Colleen​ Connor, PE

​GBA
9801 Renner Boulevard|Lenexa, KS 66219‑9745
P (913) 577-8247
 
www.gbateam.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

​CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message including attachments, if any, is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

From: Spencer foster <spencer@linaweaver.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Anthony Zell <zell@lansing.ks.us>; Jacob Cox <jcox@gbateam.com>; Colleen Connor
<cconnor@gbateam.com>
Cc: Marcus Linaweaver <marcus@linaweaver.com>; Mark Linaweaver <mark@linaweaver.com>
Subject: Rock Excavation NW Relief Sewer
 
WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the
""From"" field.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

All, 
Please see the attached for a request for a change order for rock that we have encountered
between A-7 and MH D-04-100. A narrative and plan drawing is attached. Please let me know if you
have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Spencer Foster

mailto:cconnor@gbateam.com
mailto:zell@lansing.ks.us
mailto:jcox@gbateam.com
tel:(913)%20577-8247
http://www.gbateam.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/gba-george-butler-associates-?trk=top_nav_home
https://www.facebook.com/gbateam
https://twitter.com/gbateam


LEED Green Associate
Estimator/Project Manager
 
Linaweaver Construction
719 Gilman Rd.
Lansing, KS 66043
Mobile: 913.702.2773
Phone : 913.351.3474
Fax: 913.351.2749
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Work, or because of other actions or conduct of the Contractor or those for which 
Contractor is responsible.

B. Removal of Debris During Performance of the Work: During the progress of the Work the 
Contractor shall keep the Site and other adjacent areas free from accumulations of waste 
materials, rubbish, and other debris. Removal and disposal of such waste materials, rubbish, 
and other debris shall conform to applicable Laws and Regulations.

C. Cleaning: Prior to Substantial Completion of the Work Contractor shall clean the Site and the 
Work and make it ready for utilization by Owner. At the completion of the Work Contractor 
shall remove from the Site and adjacent areas all tools, appliances, construction equipment 
and machinery, and surplus materials and shall restore to original condition all property not 
designated for alteration by the Contract Documents.

D. Loading of Structures: Contractor shall not load nor permit any part of any structure to be 
loaded in any manner that will endanger the structure, nor shall Contractor subject any part of 
the Work or adjacent structures or land to stresses or pressures that will endanger them.

5.03 Subsurface and Physical Conditions

A. Reports and Drawings: The Supplementary Conditions identify:

1. those reports known to Owner of explorations and tests of subsurface conditions at or 
adjacent to the Site;

2. those drawings known to Owner of physical conditions relating to existing surface or 
subsurface structures at the Site (except Underground Facilities); and

3. Technical Data contained in such reports and drawings.

B. Reliance by Contractor on Technical Data Authorized: Contractor may rely upon the accuracy 
of the Technical Data expressly identified in the Supplementary Conditions with respect to 
such reports and drawings, but such reports and drawings are not Contract Documents. If no 
such express identification has been made, then Contractor may rely upon the accuracy of the 
Technical Data (as defined in Article 1) contained in any geotechnical or environmental report 
prepared for the Project and made available to Contractor. Except for such reliance on 
Technical Data, Contractor may not rely upon or make any claim against Owner or Engineer, 
or any of their officers, directors, members, partners, employees, agents, consultants, or 
subcontractors, with respect to:

1. the completeness of such reports and drawings for Contractor’s purposes, including, but 
not limited to, any aspects of the means, methods, techniques, sequences, and procedures 
of construction to be employed by Contractor, and safety precautions and programs 
incident thereto; or

2. other data, interpretations, opinions, and information contained in such reports or shown 
or indicated in such drawings; or

3. any Contractor interpretation of or conclusion drawn from any Technical Data or any 
such other data, interpretations, opinions, or information.

5.04 Differing Subsurface or Physical Conditions

A. Notice by Contractor: If Contractor believes that any subsurface or physical condition that is 
uncovered or revealed at the Site either:

1. is of such a nature as to establish that any Technical Data on which Contractor is entitled 
to rely as provided in Paragraph 5.03 is materially inaccurate; or

2. is of such a nature as to require a change in the Drawings or Specifications; or

3. differs materially from that shown or indicated in the Contract Documents; or
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4. is of an unusual nature, and differs materially from conditions ordinarily encountered and 
generally recognized as inherent in work of the character provided for in the Contract 
Documents;

then Contractor shall, promptly after becoming aware thereof and before further disturbing the 
subsurface or physical conditions or performing any Work in connection therewith (except in 
an emergency as required by Paragraph 7.15), notify Owner and Engineer in writing about 
such condition. Contractor shall not further disturb such condition or perform any Work in 
connection therewith (except with respect to an emergency) until receipt of a written statement 
permitting Contractor to do so.

B. Engineer’s Review: After receipt of written notice as required by the preceding paragraph, 
Engineer will promptly review the subsurface or physical condition in question; determine the 
necessity of Owner’s obtaining additional exploration or tests with respect to the condition; 
conclude whether the condition falls within any one or more of the differing site condition 
categories in Paragraph 5.04.A above; obtain any pertinent cost or schedule information from 
Contractor; prepare recommendations to Owner regarding the Contractor’s resumption of 
Work in connection with the subsurface or physical condition in question and the need for any 
change in the Drawings or Specifications; and advise Owner in writing  of Engineer’s findings, 
conclusions, and recommendations.

C. Owner’s Statement to Contractor Regarding Site Condition: After receipt of Engineer’s 
written findings, conclusions, and recommendations, Owner shall issue a written statement to 
Contractor (with a copy to Engineer) regarding the subsurface or physical condition in 
question, addressing the resumption of Work in connection with such condition, indicating 
whether any change in the Drawings or Specifications will be made, and adopting or rejecting 
Engineer’s written findings, conclusions, and recommendations, in whole or in part.

D. Possible Price and Times Adjustments:

1. Contractor shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in Contract Price or Contract 
Times, or both, to the extent that the existence of a differing subsurface or physical 
condition, or any related delay, disruption, or interference, causes an increase or decrease 
in Contractor’s cost of, or time required for, performance of the Work; subject, however, 
to the following:

a. such condition must fall within any one or more of the categories described in 
Paragraph 5.04.A;

b. with respect to Work that is paid for on a unit price basis, any adjustment in Contract 
Price will be subject to the provisions of Paragraph 13.03; and,

c. Contractor’s entitlement to an adjustment of the Contract Times is conditioned on 
such adjustment being essential to Contractor’s ability to complete the Work within 
the Contract Times.

2. Contractor shall not be entitled to any adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Times 
with respect to a subsurface or physical condition if:

a. Contractor knew of the existence of such condition at the time Contractor made a 
commitment to Owner with respect to Contract Price and Contract Times by the 
submission of a Bid or becoming bound under a negotiated contract, or otherwise; 
or

b. the existence of such condition reasonably could have been discovered or revealed 
as a result of any examination, investigation, exploration, test, or study of the Site 
and contiguous areas expressly required by the Bidding Requirements or Contract 
Documents to be conducted by or for Contractor prior to Contractor’s making such 
commitment; or
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c. Contractor failed to give the written notice as required by Paragraph 5.04.A.

3. If Owner and Contractor agree regarding Contractor’s entitlement to and the amount or 
extent of any adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Times, or both, then any such 
adjustment shall be set forth in a Change Order.

4. Contractor may submit a Change Proposal regarding its entitlement to or the amount or 
extent of any adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Times, or both, no later than 
30 days after Owner’s issuance of the Owner’s written statement to Contractor regarding 
the subsurface or physical condition in question.

5.05 Underground Facilities

A. Contractor’s Responsibilities: The information and data shown or indicated in the Contract 
Documents with respect to existing Underground Facilities at or adjacent to the Site is based 
on information and data furnished to Owner or Engineer by the owners of such Underground 
Facilities, including Owner, or by others. Unless it is otherwise expressly provided in the 
Supplementary Conditions:

1. Owner and Engineer do not warrant or guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any 
such information or data provided by others; and

2. the cost of all of the following will be included in the Contract Price, and Contractor shall 
have full responsibility for:

a. reviewing and checking all information and data regarding existing Underground 
Facilities at the Site;

b. locating all Underground Facilities shown or indicated in the Contract Documents 
as being at the Site;

c. coordination of the Work with the owners (including Owner) of such Underground 
Facilities, during construction; and

d. the safety and protection of all existing Underground Facilities at the Site, and 
repairing any damage thereto resulting from the Work.

B. Notice by Contractor: If Contractor believes that an Underground Facility that is uncovered 
or revealed at the Site was not shown or indicated in the Contract Documents, or was not 
shown or indicated with reasonable accuracy, then Contractor shall, promptly after becoming 
aware thereof and before further disturbing conditions affected thereby or performing any 
Work in connection therewith (except in an emergency as required by Paragraph 7.15), 
identify the owner of such Underground Facility and give written notice to that owner and to 
Owner and Engineer.

C. Engineer’s Review: Engineer will promptly review the Underground Facility and conclude 
whether such Underground Facility was not shown or indicated in the Contract Documents, 
or was not shown or indicated with reasonable accuracy; obtain any pertinent cost or schedule 
information from Contractor; prepare recommendations to Owner regarding the Contractor’s 
resumption of Work in connection with the Underground Facility in question; determine the 
extent, if any, to which a change is required in the Drawings or Specifications to reflect and 
document the consequences of the existence or location of the Underground Facility; and 
advise Owner in writing  of Engineer’s findings, conclusions, and recommendations. During 
such time, Contractor shall be responsible for the safety and protection of such Underground 
Facility.

D. Owner’s Statement to Contractor Regarding Underground Facility: After receipt of 
Engineer’s written findings, conclusions, and recommendations, Owner shall issue a written 
statement to Contractor (with a copy to Engineer) regarding the Underground Facility in 
question, addressing the resumption of Work in connection with such Underground Facility, 
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indicating whether any change in the Drawings or Specifications will be made, and adopting 
or rejecting Engineer’s written findings, conclusions, and recommendations in whole or in 
part.

E. Possible Price and Times Adjustments:

1. Contractor shall be entitled to an equitable adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract 
Times, or both, to the extent that any existing Underground Facility at the Site that was 
not shown or indicated in the Contract Documents, or was not shown or indicated with 
reasonable accuracy, or any related delay, disruption, or interference, causes an increase 
or decrease in Contractor’s cost of, or time required for, performance of the Work; 
subject, however, to the following:

a. Contractor did not know of and could not reasonably have been expected to be aware 
of or to have anticipated the existence or actual location of the Underground Facility 
in question;

b. With respect to Work that is paid for on a unit price basis, any adjustment in Contract 
Price will be subject to the provisions of Paragraph 13.03;

c. Contractor’s entitlement to an adjustment of the Contract Times is conditioned on 
such adjustment being essential to Contractor’s ability to complete the Work within 
the Contract Times; and

d. Contractor gave the notice required in Paragraph 5.05.B.

2. If Owner and Contractor agree regarding Contractor’s entitlement to and the amount or 
extent of any adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Times, or both, then any such 
adjustment shall be set forth in a Change Order.

3. Contractor may submit a Change Proposal regarding its entitlement to or the amount or 
extent of any adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Times, or both, no later than 
30 days after Owner’s issuance of the Owner’s written statement to Contractor regarding 
the Underground Facility in question.

5.06 Hazardous Environmental Conditions at Site

A. Reports and Drawings: The Supplementary Conditions identify:

1. those reports and drawings known to Owner relating to Hazardous Environmental 
Conditions that have been identified at or adjacent to the Site; and

2. Technical Data contained in such reports and drawings.

B. Reliance by Contractor on Technical Data Authorized: Contractor may rely upon the accuracy 
of the Technical Data expressly identified in the Supplementary Conditions with respect to 
such reports and drawings, but such reports and drawings are not Contract Documents. If no 
such express identification has been made, then Contractor may rely on the accuracy of the 
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
subcontractors with respect to:

1. the completeness of such reports and drawings for Contractor’s purposes, including, but 
not limited to, any aspects of the means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures 
of construction to be employed by Contractor and safety precautions and programs 
incident thereto; or

2. other data, interpretations, opinions and information contained in such reports or shown 
or indicated in such drawings; or
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